CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting					
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 8 th January 2019 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, M. Booth and P. Wilkinson. Also in attendance: C. Hollands (Clerk), County Councillor T. Taylor (part Meeting)				
117	Public Session a) PCSO Airey submitted his report for the month of December. There were no Crimes of interest for Clayworth in that period but there are several local 'scams' that are relevant. b) The Clerk read a report to the Meeting from District Councillor K. Sutton concerning the content of the draft Bassetlaw Plan and the postponement by the County Council of further discussion on the Unitary proposal to enable consultation to be had on a wider scale.				
118	Apologies for absence Councillors J Booth, C. Myers and District Councillor K. Sutton.				
119	Declarations of interest None				
120	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 11 th December 2018, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.				
121	Matters arising from the minutes Minute 110. The Clerk informed the Meeting that a response has been received from the County Council. The footpath (Clayworth Bridleway Number 7) has been closed because the wooden deck boards on a Bridge on the Bridleway have started to deteriorate. The Bridge is to be replaced in the coming months and the footpath will be re opened thereafter.				
122	Finance a. A report on the Bank balances was noted. b. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. Hadders Limited – Grant toward Xmas Dinner £150 (101312) C. Hollands – Clerks Quarterly Salary £576.58 (101313) C. Hollands – Clerks Quarterly Expenses £69.53 (101314) HMRC – PAYE on Clerks Salary £144.14 (101315) c. Budget for 2019/2020. The Clerk explained the content of the draft document that had been circulated and the impact of any changes in Precept request that might be considered. After discussion it was agreed that the Precept request for 2019/2020 will be £8K, an increase of £400 on previous years requests. This will in round terms equate to an Annual increase of £2.80 for the average Council Tax Payer.				
123	Correspondence 1. It was agreed that various items of general correspondence will be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information.				
124	Educational Foundation Representatives The Clerk confirmed that he has written to the Chairperson of the Educational Foundation regarding representatives but is still awaiting a response. This matter will be discussed at the				

C'	-	Chartana A	<u> </u>		
Nanen	 (nairmani	1)2	aΤ	ρ

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	next Parish Council Meeting.
125	Speed Awareness Signs Action to agree locations for the proposed Speed Awareness signs is still outstanding. It was agreed that the Councillors will give the matter some thought and a definitive list will be drawn up at the next Parish Council Meeting.
126	Communication with Residents Following the previous discussion (Minute 100) about the suggested need for greater feedback to local Residents on issues that affect the Village, there followed further discussion as to the format that this feedback should take. It was agreed that Councillor Wilkinson will produce a draft proposal for consideration at the next Meeting.
127	Fracking Initiatives As it appears activity at the Tinker Lane Site is to be discontinued it was agreed that no further debate on this issue is appropriate at this time.
128	Emergency Supplies Container All efforts to find the existing keys to the container have proved fruitless. After discussion it was agreed that the services of a Locksmith will be used to remove the existing lock and a new lock installed. The keys will be issued at the next Parish Council Meeting.
129	County Councillors Report T. Taylor, County Councillor, outlined the remit of the Local Improvement Scheme Capital Fund for 2019/2020. The possibility of resurrecting a previous request for a footpath on Gringley Road between Town Street and Church Lane was discussed. It was agreed that the Clerk will locate the previous correspondence and forward the same to Councillor Taylor for consideration. Councillor Taylor outlined the current position between the County Council and VIA and the process for the County Council to regain control of the organisation.
130	Any Other Business None
131	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 12 th February 2019 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Chairman closed the meeting at 903pm.

Cia	nad	Chairman	١	Dat	to
SIK	neu	 CHallillall	<i>]</i>	υaι	ιc